Republika ng Pilipinas
MI’ lt .iu A"':ﬁ

(Pambansang Pangasiwaan ng Patubig)

Lungsod ng Quezon
Officw Addruss National Covernmen Center [ P ———
EDSA, DMliman Quesen City, Phikppines Telefax No. (632) 9289343
Minutes of Meeting
Pre-Bidding Conference

BS-002-2020: Supply, Delivery and installation of Materlals for Modular Warkstation including Electrical Works
and Furniture for the Renovation of the Financlal Managemant Department Office.

July 10, 2020, 10:00 AM

Classroom A, 3rd Floor, IEC Bullding, NIA Complex, EDSA, Diliman, Quezon Oty
Present:
8AC 8
Allyre C, Agtuca-Selda « Chairperson
Marty P. Cachapero (via Goagle Meat) - Vice - Chalrpersan
Rogelia C. Dela Toere (via Google Meet| - Member
Delsy 1. Revellame - Member
Technical Working Group
Romea €, Bautan - Member
Artemio 5. Dabuet - Member
Era 5, Calanday - Member
Sally S, Palercia - Mambaer
Ruthgen M. Abdula (via Google Mewet) - Member
Nidders’ Representatives
lerico Flores « Design Excellence Mome and Office System Co,
Gisalle Amadior « infinite Quantity Desgns Center, Inc
Jely Rose « Unicom Office Deugns
Rose Vikagracia « Accent Systems, inc.
Arne Carvita « IKF Home Furniture ang Ofice Furniture
Absent
bAC B
Lydia 5, Esguerra - Member
W6
Wilhedm §, Tangco - Mamber
Llogd Akain A Cudlal - Mamber
Matters discussed:

The BAC-D Chairperson formally presided the Pro-Niddng Conference for B5-002-2020. She
acknowledged the presence of the SAC-D members, TWG, Secretariat and prospective biddery’
represantatives,

The BAC-D stated that no prospective bidaer purchased the bidding documents as of the time
being. The BACH then explained that the purpose of having o pre-bild confarence Is far the
prospective bidders to ask their gueries and clarily the technical and financal parameters
rogarding the project for i goOd procurement process.
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. The Secretariat presented the details of the praject.

v, Subsequently, the BAC-B asked the prospective bidders if they have any questians or clarfications:

BIDOER'S CONCERN

BAC'S RESPONSE

Mr. Jerico Flores of Design and Excefence Home & Office System
Co raised his concerrs:

1. Can we use a thicker partition for the workstation
instead of the required 46 80mm? Is it possible If we
use 60mem for the thickness of the partition,

2. Thickness of the tempered glass. s It possble to If we
use our system standard of Smm for the thickness of
the glass instead of Bmm?

3. As a2 Tollow up question for the tampersd glass, o you
have any exsting sample of the partiton  with
tempered glass?

A The specified width of the partition In the technical
specificatiaons s 1ROOmen(IRDCm). This Is gher than
the stancard width of our system modular partition.

S Mt possible o we can have o glimpse of the visual
poripective !

6 For the canter drawery, the standard measirement for
the wadth s S40men In comrast with your prescibed
stze of 700mm. For the helight Is 10%mnm s the standard
wlee as opposed with your specfication of 100mm for
the height.

7. Do you have a perspective for the customized plan of
the document cabinet? Mow will this be opened
corsidering this as open top bax caiinet a stated In the
techrical specifications?

The BAC-8 together with the TWG and Secretanat
dncussed their concerns:

1. This will be poted, As long a5 thers will
Da no sdational costs for NIA.

1. We will take nate of this and Include it In
the supplemental notice If there will be
any changes

3 We do not have an existing sample for
the Smen tempered gas

4. The specifications of the partition are
customated in accordance with owr plan.
Due to poor connectian of the video
conference, other members of the Two
that are virtually present cannot hear the
questions cledrly. Mence, the BACH
acvised the that Mr. Fores send his
quedes In writing sa that the ather
members of the TWG may shad some
Nt o the Issies rilsed,

S The Secretariat  peetented  the
peripective of the moduler.

6 The center drawer I also custonired.

7. The TWG showed the perspective. The
BAC-D relterated that the techescal
specifications  for  this  project  are
customized I accordance  with  the
approved layout plan
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£ Is table in the specifications four legged?

% The partition table top measurement Is  25cm
(250mm)?

10 For the slectrical works, do we need to acquire permits
from the city engneer?

B Yes It s four legged.

9 Yes It measured as 25cm (250mm).

Ms. bedy Rose of Unicom OMice Design raised her concern

1 Do we need to attach our Mayor's permit in the
PhilGeps Cortficate? Our pormit oxpired this May
2020, and the renewal is still angoing.

We will take note of thes and include it in the
wpplemental notice If there will be any
changes

Ms. Rose Villagracia of Accent Systems raised her concerms:

1 M Wilagracia stated her concern regarding the
frameless tampeced glass. 1t might not be safe to use &
frameloss glass for the partstion corsidering the width
{iMcm) and how the partition wil held it [The
tempared glass s framaeless and will be anly tucked n
Detween partition),

2. Isit possible to use "Charcoal Gray” for the color of the
uminum frames? The colar of the frame stated in the
1< hnical spacifications i “black powder coatea™ which
n our company s aguavalent to *Charcoasl Gray”,

3. Do you Accommodate pragress biling for this project?

The TWG stated that the frameless tempered
glass | 1800m) as shawn in the perspective will
be cut Into thewe smaller pleces. it will be
nstalied as three smaller preces %0 that the
partitan may safely hold It without the use of
frames.

We will take note of this and incluce it in the
supplemental notice ¥ there will be any
changes

We accommedate advance  payment, If
apphicable, however, there will be no
progress billing for this project. This mattar
will be for review and will be ncduded In the
weplemantal notice ¥ there will be any
hanges
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V. The SAC-B stated that the approved plan and layout will be given once the praspective bidder
bought the biddng documaents.

Vi, The BAC-8 reminded the prospective bidders 1o comply with the documentary requiremants and
o not leave arything blank to peevent thew bids from being rated faled, Furthermore, the BAC.B
strongly suggested the proapective bidders 1o transiate their mguireies/clarifications in writing and
submit it untd Juby 13, 2020 Supplemental Natice, if any wall be issued on July 15, 2020

There being no ather matters 10 be ducussed the BACE Chairperson thanked averyore present and adgourned the
meeting ot 1100 AM

Prepared by
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